Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 11:32 AM

To: Rajadurai, Abraham

Cc: Darwin Singapore; D Rozario, Abigail; SUR

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry
Attachments: FS72HSA20006-preliminary advice.pdf

Dear Abraham,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of FS72HSA20006.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 8:02 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; D Rozario, Abigail
<Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: Re: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear All,
We need the preliminary report first thing tomorrow. Please assist

BR
Abraham

Get Outlook for Android

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 10:24:43 AM

To: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>; 'SUR'
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@l|kkauto.com <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; D Rozario,
Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Abraham,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,



Please assist. Our ref : CS/SGK22009633/Tqy3

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 9:16 AM

To: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@I|kkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; D Rozario,
Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Yan,

Please let us have the preliminary report urgently. Thank you

Best Regards

Abraham Rajadurai | Assistant Manager

ACLA ANZIIF (Senior Assoc) CIP

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712
Mobile: +65 9185 9187 | Direct: +65 6958 6303

Email: abraham.rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com

sedgwick.com | caring counts

(@) sedgwick

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 2:13 pm

To: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>

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
As spoken, we able to arrange another surveyor to attend survey by today.
Surveyor detail as below :

Name : Mohamad Taufikh



Contact number : 97495749

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 9:18 AM

To: 'Rajadurai, Abraham' <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>

Cc: 'Darwin Singapore' <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'D Rozario,
Abigail' <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Abraham,
As spoken, we will re-schedule the survey to next week.
Surveyor detail will update you again.

Apologies for the inconvenience causes and thank you for your understanding.

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

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 5:02 PM

To: 'Rajadurai, Abraham' <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>

Cc: 'Darwin Singapore' <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@l|kkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@I|kkauto.com>; 'D Rozario,
Abigail' <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Abraham,
Please be informed that the surveyor who attend tomorrow survey.
Name : Steve Chen

H/P : 83228813



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

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 4:30 PM

To: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@|kkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; D Rozario,
Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Yan
Thank you, but we need to advise the Insured of who will be attending and contact details as well.

Please let me know soonest.

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

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 4:03 pm

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
Content duly noted.
We had contacted workshop, will arrange survey on tomorrow.

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

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:39 PM

To: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@l|kkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; D Rozario,
Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Yan,

As discussed please see attached quotation. In short we are concerned with damage to a Third Party vehicle, Fuso
Chassis. It is likely that the damage was caused by an unidentified vehicle sideswiping the front right side of the chassis.

Damage was noted to the door, side step, bumper, light amongst others during our initial visit. | have attached some
photographs for reference.

Please advise on the appointed person for us to put in touch with the relevant persons to arrange a site visit/inspection.

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

@'@ sedgwick

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:01 pm

To: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@I|kkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Sir,
Yes, please.

Kindly provide document. Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 11:15 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Accounts (LKKAuto' <account@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry

Dear Sir
Please advise if you are able to take on a new assignment, our details will follow after confirmation.
Thank you

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




